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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

Civil Docket No.: 06 CA 11370 MLW

Christine. Varad,
Plaintiff,
V.

Reed Elsevier Incorporated,

d.b.a. LexisNexis, LexisNexis Risk &

Information Analytics Group, Inc.,
Defendant.

EXHIBIT B
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Thomas J. Quinn, Esq.
Chairperson

Maine Board of Bar Examines
P.O. Box. 140

Augusta, Maine 04332

207 623 2464

June 14, 2007

Dear Mr. Thomas J. Quinn, Esq.,

T have received a letter from Cheryl Cutliffe dated June 6, 2007 in response to
letters that were addressed to you. [ am left to assume that you are refusing to make any
personal response.

Within that letter, Ms. Cutliffe admits that she tampered with my February 2007
Bar examination responses as follows:

“Because I was the one who did the conversion, I can assure you that the only

alterations to your answers were the elimination of annotative instructions which

would reveal that the answers were verbally dictated such as “new paragraph,”
and separating out the portions designate for each question.”

I am stating that upon review of the documents that Ms. Cutliffe has sent to

me, I find that portions of my February 2007 Bar Examination answers have been
deleted.

Cheryl Cutliffe, acting as agent of the Maine Board of Bar Examiner’s tampered
with my examination to intentionally create an adverse grading resuit. 1 consider that
she took that action pursuant to background check information she received from
“Accurint” databases concerning me where the Maine Board of Bar Examiners maintains
full access Accurint databases by account opened by Ms. Cutliffe.

I demand to be provided with the audio record of my examination. I further
demand that a re-evaluation of my examination be performed immediately based solely
on the audio record of my testing responses.

I have attempted to contact Ms. Cutliffe by telephone and by email on multiple
occasions concerning access to Board records and the June 25" deposition by written
questions. Please contact me as soon as possible at 781 583 7117.

0. Box 583
Milton, Massachusetts 02186
Varacolors@msn.com



